
Rayner Brian 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Murrer ,  AlX f . ' . . . .  
Wednesday, September 09,2009 2.44 PM 
Murrer, AI X Rayner Brian 
RE: Be-58 Prop Levers 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Murrer, A 1  X 
Sent:  Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:16 PM 

Subject: R E :  Be-58 Prop Levers 

Charles, 

d i d  check the  r e s t  of t h e  Quest Barons f o r  t he  c l i c k  on t h e  t h r o t t l e s  t h a t  Sani l  was 
describing i n  t h e  interview. There i s  a micro s w i t c h  i n  t h e  t h r o t t l e s  t h a t  measures power 
lever  angle t o  s e t  o f f  t he  gear warning horn i f  t h e  t h r o t t l e s  a r e  retarded w i t h  t h e  gear not 
down. 
on a couple of our Barons and the  r e s t  of our Barons you can not hear it a t  a l l .  On a l l  of 
t h e  Barons w i t h  t h e  engines running w i t h  no headset you cannot not hear t h e  micro s w i t c h  a t  
a l l .  
t o  hear t h e  micro switch i n  f l i g h t .  

a noise when you bring them back t o  t h e  f ea the r  posi t ion and you can f e e l  i n  your hand t h e  
detent  i n  t he  levers  when it goes i n t o  fea ther .  
noise of t h e  prop l eve r s  going i n t o  t h e  fea ther  detent  b u t  you can s t i l l  f e e l  it. 

were being retarded. 
t h e  same r a t e  a s  reducing power. 

instead of t h e  t h r o t t l e s .  A s  he was pul l ing back the  props the  engine noise  (ac tua l ly  t h e  
prop noise) was being reduced and Sani l  and George thought power was being reduced when it 
rea l ly  was not. 
down. 

t h e  a i r c r a f t  a t  204kts a t  1,408. Flying one of our Barons today s e t t i n g  up  w i t h  a s imi l a r  
p r o f i l e  and only using 180kts indicated it was impossible t o  obtain f l a p  o r  gear speeds t o  
make a sa fe  landing on two t r i e s .  I had t o  abort  both approaches t o  maintain sa fe ty  due 
being t o  high and f a s t .  
should of cons t i t u t e  a missed approach. 

handles approaches, I have enclosed t h e  Quest Diagnostic Fl ight  Operations Manual, w h i c h  on 
page 11-56 under t h e  NOTE: 
sect ion s t a t e s  "After 1,000 f e e t  AGL, no Quest Diagnostics Fl ight  Operations p i l o t  w i l l  
continue an approach unless:  t h e  landing Checklist  has been completed, t h e  a i r c r a f t  i s  f u l l y  
configured f o r  landing, and t h e  airspeed i s  on t a r g e t "  

If you need anything e lse ,  please ask. Txs. AI 

Sorry f o r  not ge t t i ng  back t o  you sooner b u t  i t s  been very busy around here today. I 

W i t h  no engine noise o r  outs ide noise you might be ab le  t o  hear t h e  micro switch c l i c k  

San i l  was wearing a headset going i n t o  T E B  and w i t h  t h e  headset it would be impossible 

O f  t he  t h r o t t l e ,  prop and mixture leavers  on a l l  of Quests Barons t h e  prop levers  make 

W i t h  the engines running you cannot hear t he  

I d i d  f l y  one of our Baron's today t o  see what t h e  noise l eve l  was l i k e  when the  props 
I experienced today when reducing t h e  props t h e  noise l eve l  drops a t  

On t he  l a s t  2.5 miles i n t o  TEB it seems t o  me t h a t  Sani l  was pul l ing back t h e  props 

That i s  why we see t h e  high approach speeds without t he  a i r c r a f t  slowing 

The radar data  I have on the  accident a i r c r a f t  s t a r t s  a t  2.5 nm from t h e  a i r p o r t  w i t h  

A t  2.5 miles from the  runway a t  204kt ground speed and 1,400 f t  h i g h  

Concerning t h e  discussion t h i s  morning on how Quest Diagnostics Fl ight  Operations 

- - - -_  Original  Message----- 
From: Charles.A.Emering 
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Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2609  11:49 AM 
To: Murrer, A 1  X 
Subject: B e - 5 8  Prop Levers 

A I ,  

If you could be so kind as to send me an E-Mail detailing our conversation this morning 
concerning the Beech Barron prop levers . I appreciate you cooperation in this investigation. 
Regards, 

Charles A. Emering 
Principal Avionics Inspector 
AEA-FSDO-25 

We value your feedback. 
Flight Standards Service Quality Management System (QMS) Customer Feedback Form: 
http:/ /www.faa.gov/about/off ice org/headquarters offices/avs/offices/afs 
/qms/ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of 
the person(s) to which they are addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Further, any medical information herein is confidential and protected by law. It 
is unlawful for unauthorized persons to use, review, copy, disclose, or disseminate 
confidential medical information. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately advise 
the sender and delete this message and any attachments. Any distribution, or copying of this 
message, or any attachment, is prohibited. 
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